HCO000595-0001

ELLEN BAKER

EllenBaker @ ..
Date of Birth: Code A i
Date of Adrmséi'é'r'i"t"o"'GWMH iy November 1990
Date and time of Death: 10.35 hrs on 9th November 1990
Cause of Death:
Post Mortem:
Length of Stay: 2 days

Mrs Baker’s past medical history:-

Code A

Code A
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OPERATION ROCHESTER
CLINCAL TEAM’S SCREENING FORM
Patient Identification Exhibit number
ELLEN BAKER G 82230 BJC-06

Code A

Screeners Name: R E Ferner
Final Score: Date Of Screening:

Signature
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ELLEN BAKER
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Code A

PL grading A1
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DOCUMENT RECORD PRINT
Officer's Report
Number: R12

TO: REF:
STN/DEPT:
FROM: | Code A REF:
STN/DEPT:  MCIT W TEL/EXT:
SUBJECT:  Al50 Ann TUFNELL DATE: 19/12/2002

Visited TUFNELL at H/A on 19/12/2002 after she contacted the relatives information line regarding the
" death of her mother at the GWMH on 09/11/1990.

Code A

Code A

Code A

TUFNELL lived in Fleet at the time and did not visit her mother whilst she was in hospital therefore
cannot recall what ward her mother was admitted to.

The concern that TUFNELL has is that her mother was in reasonable health prior to her admittance to
hospital and her death was somewhat of a shock.

" TUFNELL is unsure of what medication her mother was on for her ailments.

BAKER's DOB:isE Code A her GP was Doctor PETERS at the Forton Road Surgery, Gosport .

O —

I advised TUFNELL regarding current enquiries and promised to maintain contact.
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